
Court Personnel Training 

Request for Proposal (RFP) Questions & Answers 

Question: Will the successful grantee be required to comply with 
Minority and Women's Business Enterprise (MWBE) provisions for 
any procurement that will be obtained as part of this grant; i.e. if the 
successful grantee were to contract for IT support related to this 
project? (Posted September 5, 2018) 

Answer: We don't require grantees to be compliant with the MWBE 
provisions, although we do encourage the use of such providers when 
feasible. 

Question: What are the appropriate uses of and contract percentages 
for consultants and sub-contractors? (Posted September 5, 2018) 
 
Answer: The DDPC has an expectation that the lead applicant’s 
organization will conduct the majority of the work involved in planning, 
administering and implementing the grant.  
 
Consultants and sub-contractors are considered appropriate when they can 
provide specific programmatic expertise not otherwise available, when they 
can provide a service not traditionally conducted by the grantee (i.e. 
printing, media services, etc.), or when the use of such contractors and 
consultants is cost-effective or will lead to maximization of desired contract 
outcomes.  
 
The lead applicant has the responsibility to select and compensate a 
consultant or sub-contractor, and to monitor the delivery of results and 
products that will assist in achieving the overall performance objectives for 
the project.

  
Question: Can these funds be used to fund a police/court position 

that would follow up and monitor drug offenders -- to keep them out 
of court and the system – provide drug prevention services?  Can it 
be used for people with ID/DD who are arrested, and people with 
mental health disabilities are arrested all the time? (Posted September 
7, 2018) 

 



Answer:  The use of funds is dictated throughout the RFP.  The funds 

must be used to develop and implement a disability awareness training for 

courts personnel, to ensure that people with ID/DD receive appropriate 

supports should they interface with the justice system.  While we do not 

dictate specific budget line items, all proposals should respond to the intent 

of the grant opportunity.  The intention of the grant is to meet the needs of 

those with ID/DD who become justice involved, but the proposal must 

outline a plan to meet the required grant deliverables, as outlined in the 

RFP.  

Question:  I understand that this is open to not-for-profit 

organizations. Would an individual be eligible, if they open up a not-

for-profit organization upon acceptance of the opportunity? (Posted 

September 7, 2018) 

Answer:  Our grant opportunities are only open to organizations.  The 

organization must be a registered SFS vendor to apply for the opportunity.  

We are unable to allow applications from individuals, not already 

representing an organization or entity. 

 
 


